STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

February 8, 2021

Louis Andriotti, Jr.

IP Vista Springs Trillium Village OpCo
Suite 110

2610 Horizon Dr. SE

Grand Rapids, Ml 49546

RE: License #: AH630401935
Vista Springs Trillium Village Estate
6800 Trillium Dr
Clarkston, M|l 48346

Dear Mr. Andriotti, Jr.:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Gregory-Weil, Licensing Staff
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4th Floor, Suite 4B

51111 Woodward Avenue

Pontiac, Ml 48342

(810) 347-5503

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AH630401935

Licensee Name:

IP Vista Springs Trillium Village OpCo

Licensee Address:

Suite 110
2610 Horizon Dr. SE
Grand Rapids, Ml 49546

Licensee Telephone #:

(616) 259-8659

Authorized Representative:

Louis Andriotti, Jr.

Name of Facility:

Vista Springs Trillium Village Estate

Facility Address:

6800 Trillium Dr
Clarkston, Ml 48346

Facility Telephone #:

(248) 878-5266

Capacity:

99

Program Type:

AGED
ALZHEIMERS




Iv.

Purpose of Addendum

The licensee is requesting to change the facility name from Vista Springs Trillium
Village to Vista Springs Trillium Village Estate.

Methodology

1/5/21- Email received form office manager Lindsay Bencker on behalf of facility
authorized representative Lou Andriotti, Jr. requesting a facility name change.
Revised BCAL 1600 form was also provided.

1/7/21- Emailed Ms. Bencker and Mr. Andriotti requesting an operational narrative
outlining the name change. Follow up emails were also sent to Mr. Andriotti on

1/12/21, 1/14/21 and 1/25/21 reminding him to provide the narrative.

2/6/21- Email received containing an operational narrative outlining the requested
changes, signed by Mr. Andriotti, Jr.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The facility name will be changed to Vista Springs Trillium Village Estate.

Recommendation

| recommend the proposed facility name change take place effective immediately.
The status of the license will remain unchanged.

2/8/21

Elizabeth Gregory-Weil Date
Licensing Staff

Mo VTS "
2/8/21

Russell Misiak Date
Area Manager



